Brenda Hopwood

From: Stacy Campbell <stacy.d.campbell@osfhealthcare.org>
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 11:32 AM

To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Stacy Peterson

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Stacy Campbell

Email:

stacy.d.campbell@osfhealthcare.org

Home Address
4805 W. Heidi Ct.

Business Name
OSF HealthCare

Business Address
530 NE Glen Oak

Home Phone
309-712-2267

Business Phone
309-655-2321

Fax
Preferred method of contact:
Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
East Village Growth Cell Tax Increment Financing Economic

Community Volunteer Experience
| have been on the Board of Directors at Neighborhood House for three years. | regularly volunteer for their events and

programs. | also volunteer through my church, Holy Family Catholic Church.

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service



Professional and Employment Background
| worked in morning radio here in Peoria for 13 years on Lite Rock 107/Mix 106.9 with Randy Rundle. For the past two
years, I've been in the Marketing and Communications Department at OSF HealthCare

Educational Background
BFA in Theatre with a minor in Broadcast News from Drake University.

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed In my role as Community Relations Coordinator, it's important for me to understand what's happening in the
community we (OSF) serve. It's important for me to take part and give back to the community we serve.

| hope to get OSF more involved in the community.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 38.65.207.206 (38.65.207.206)

Date/Time: December 4, 2017 11:32 am

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64; Trident/7.0;

rv:11.0) like Gecko



